
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Response to Notice of Probable Violation 
 

Name: Washburn Grove Management 
Case No. C241690007 



WASHBURN GROVE MGMT. INC. 
27781 Fairview Ave. 

03/14/2025 

Hemet, CA 92544 
(909) 322-4690 FAX: (951) 927-5636 

WashburnGrove@gmail.com 

Case Number C241690007 

To the Underground Safer Board 

This is Dennis Washburn President of Washburn Grove Mgmt. 
This was first time I delt with Dig Alert. We needing to put 
a water line in. So, I hired a pipeline company to lay the pipe. So, I 
call dig alert, to mark the area where the pipe goes. I thought that 
was all I needed to do. 
I see now I was wrong, it is my responsibility to stay with Dig Alert 
Sorry for inconvenience! 

Dennis Washburn 
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mailto:WashburnGrove@gmail.com


From: Dennis Washburn 
To: Underground Enforcement 
Subject: Education Course Scheduling Request: [Your Company Name] Washburn grove mgmt 
Date: Tuesday, March 4, 2025 12:55:21 PM 

[You don't often get email from washburngrove@gmail.com. Learn why this is important at 
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification ] 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless 
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
________________________________ 

I need to take course 
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